
Memorandum
Item 12d

FOR: School Board Members 
FROM: Chris Reitan 
DATE: May 22, 2024 
SUBJECT: Southeast Recreational Charters Professional Services Agreement for FY 25

This professional services agreement with Southeast Recreational Charters is to provide 5 periods of 
instructional support at Craig High School for the 2024-2025 school year

This contract for services represents a total investment of $66,950.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the contract between the District and Southeast Recreational Charters for 
the 2024-2025 school year for the total professional services agreement sum of $66,950.


